

To: The Divisional Engineer (ES E&M), Civil Aviation Training Institute CATI), Pakistan Airports Authority, Hyderabad.

Subject: Clarification & Submission Deadline Extension Request – Tender ID: P51533.

Dear Sir,

This letter is with reference to the active procurement process for the installation of air conditioning and drinking water facilities at Sukkur Airport. Following the recent corrigendum updates on the EPADS platform, our engineering team requires a brief field deployment to Sukkur Airport to verify the physical infrastructure layout, plumbing points, and electrical load capacities. Conducting this precise on-site assessment is vital to ensure our proposed HVAC design fully integrates with the airport's existing electrical grids without risking future system trips. To allow us sufficient time to complete this technical assessment and submit a risk-free, highly competitive financial bid, we respectfully request your office to grant a 10-day extension to the current July 15 deadline. We appreciate your cooperation and look forward to a positive response on the portal.

Best Regards,

Shahzad Monis



Project Manager

Lahore Head Office:

3-A Commercial , Second Floor, Ramzan Plaza,
Pak Arab, Ferozpur Road, Lahore, Pakistan
T: +92 42 35804666, 35824666

Karachi Office:

2nd Floor, Plot No 32-C, 24th Commercial
Street, Phase II-Ext, DHA Karachi
T: +92 21 357898896

Islamabad Office:

Office No. 4, First Floor, Block C, Midcity Apartments,
Near Fizaiya Colony, Expressway Islamabad
T: +92 51 8311589